LEP Law on Environmental Protection
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Government Decree No0.175/CP
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10.
11.

EIA

MOSTE DOSTE

1
2
3
4
5
6 1,000T/
7 3,000 m/
8
9
10 1,000T/
11
12
13
14 1 m3/
15
16 3 kw
17 50 T/
18 4 T/
19
20 10 T/
21 1,000T/
22 10 T/
23 500
24 1,2,3 50km
25 110kV
26 100ha
27 3,000m3
28
29 2,000ha
30 3,000ha
31 2,000ha
32 200ha
33 10 T/
34 50 mz/
35 500
36 500ha
37 5 T/
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38

39
40
41
A
.2 OCTA
.3
dBA
10 10
55 50 45
65 60 50
70 65 55
75 70 60
80 75 65
15

5dBA
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Decision N0.155/1999/QD-TTg
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Circular N0.490/1998/TT-BKHCNMT
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N0.490/1998/TT-BKHCNMT

1993 12 27
1994 10 18

1998 1 23
Decree N0.10/1998/ND-CP

No0.10/1998/ND-CP
No0.11/1998/CT-TTg

No0.11/1998/CT-TTg

1993 5 22

Decree No.22/CP

MOSTE

116

1998 4 29

1994 1 10
Government Decree N0.175/CP
Government
Government Decree
1998 3 16

Government Prime Ministers Instruction

Government
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1.
2 1994 10 18

Government Decree No.175/CP .2
3.

1. 1994 10
18 Government Decree No.175/CP

2 1994 12 31 No0.1806/QD-MTg

No0.1807/MTg
3.

60
10
6. Environmental Approval Certificate

20
5

1997 8 20 No0.1100/TT-MTg
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TCVN5942-1995
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TCVN5942-1995

1.1

1.2

21 1

2.2 TCVN

1
No
A B

1 pH — 6-8.5 55-9
2 BODs (20 ) mg/liter 4 25
3 COD mg/liter 10 35
4 DO mg/liter 6 2
5 SS mg/liter 20 80
6 mg/liter 0.05 0.1
7 mg/liter 1 4
8 mg/liter 0.01 0.02
9 mg/liter 0.05 0.1
10 6 mg/liter 0.5 0.05
11 3 mg/liter 0.1 1
12 mg/liter 0.1 1
13 mg/liter 1 2
14 mg/liter 0.1 0.8
15 mg/liter 0.1 1
16 mg/liter 1 2
17 mg/liter 0.001 0.002
18 mg/liter 1 2
19 mg/liter 0.05 1
20 mg/liter 1 1.5
21 mg/liter 10 15
22 mg/liter 0.01 0.05
23 mg/liter 0.01 0.05
24 mg/liter 0.001 0.02
25 mg/liter 0.3
26 mg/liter 0.5 0.5
27 MPN/100ml 5000 10000
28 DDT mg/liter 0.15 0.15
29 DDT mg/liter 0.01 0.01
30 Bqg/liter 0.1 0.1
31 Bqg/liter 1.0 1.0
A
B
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TCVN5937-1995
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TCVN5937-1995

1.1
1.2
1
(mg/m3)
No 1 24

1 co 40 10 5

2 NO2 0.4 — 0.1

3 SO2 0.5 — 0.3

4 Pb — — 0.005

5 Os 0.2 — 0.06

6 ss 0.3 — 0.2

TCVN
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/ in Vietnam

/ Vietnamese government agencies and
other institutions

MOSTE / Ministry of Science, Technology and Environment :
MOSTE
39 Tran Hung Dao St., Hanoi, Viethnam
phone +84-4-9439731
fax +84-4-8252733
URL http://www.moste.gov.vn/

NEA 7/ National Environment Agency : NEA
67 Nguyen Du St., Hanoi, Vietnam
phone +84-4-8260781/8262902
Fax +84-4-9342123
URL http://www.nea.gov.vn/

DOSTE / Department of Science, Technology
and Environment, Hanoi : DOSTE Hanoi
2 Phan Chu Trinh Alley, Hanoi, Vietnam
phone +84-4-8227591
fax +84-4-8251894

DOSTE / Department of Science,
Technology and Environment, Ho Chi Minh City : DOSTE HCMC
244 Dien Bien Phu, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
phone +84-8-9327831
fax +84-8-8242710

MPI / Ministry of Planning and Investment : MPI
56 Quoc Tu Giam St., Hanoi, Vietham
phone +84-4-8235606
fax +84-4-8459271
URL http://khoahoc.vhn.vn/mpi_website/

DPlI / Department of Planning and
Investment, Ho Chi Minh City : DPI HCMC
32 Le Thanh Ton St., Dist 1., Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
phone +84-8-8294988
fax +84-8-8295008
URL http://www.hcminvest.gov.vn/

VSC / Vietnam Standards Centre : VSC
8 Hoang Quoc Viet, Cau Giay District, Hanoi, Vietnam
phone +84-4-7564407
fax +84-4-8361771
URL http://www.tcvn.gov.vn/english/main_en.htm
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/ Japanese government agencies and other
institutions

/ Embassy of Japan in Vietnam
27 Lieu Giai, Ba Dinh District, Hanoi, Vietham
phone +84-4-8463000
fax +84-4-8463043

/ Consulate-General of Japan at Ho Chi Minh City
13-17 Nguyen Hue, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
phone +84-8-8225314
fax +84-8-8225316

/ JETRO (Japan External Trade Organization) Hanoi
3rd Floor, 63 Ly Thai To, Hanoi, Vietnam
phone +84-4-8250630
fax +84-4-8250552

/ JETRO (Japan External Trade Organization) Ho
Chi Minh
14th Floor, Sun Wah Tower, 115 Nguyen Hue St., District 1, Ho Chi Minh
City, Vietnam
phone +84-8-8219363
fax +84-8-8219362

/ The Japan Business Association in Vietnam
Room 305, 63 Ly Thai To, Hanoi, Vietnam
phone +84-4-9343570
fax +84-4-9343571

/ Japanese Business Association of Ho Chi Minh City
#1407 14F, Sun Wah Tower, 115 Nguyen Hue St., District 1, Ho Chi Minh
City, Vietnam
phone +84-8-8219369
fax +84-8-8219370
URL http://www.jbah.info/

/ JICA (Japan International Cooperation Agency)
in Vietnam
11th Floor, Office Tower, Daeha Business Center, 360 Kim Ma St., Ba Dinh
District, Hanoi, Vietnam
phone +84-4-8315005
fax +84-4-8315009
URL http://www.jicavietnam.org.vn/
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/ JBIC (Japan Bank for International
Cooperation) Representative Office in Hanoi
6th Floor, 63 Ly Thai To, Hanoi, Vietnam
phone +84-4-8248934
fax +84-4-8248937

/ in Japan

/ Japanese government agencies and other
institutions

/ Office of Overseas Environmental Cooperation,
Global Environment Bureau, Ministry of the Environment
100-8975 1-2-2 5
1-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8975 Japan
phone 03 3581-3351
fax 03 3581-3423
URL http://www.env.go.jp/

/ JETRO (Japan External Trade Organization)
105-8466 2-2-5
2-2-5 Toranomon, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-8466 Japan
phone 03 3582-5179
URL http://www.jetro.go.jp/top-j/

/ Institute of Developing Economies : IDE
261-8545 3-2-2
3-2-2 Wakaba, Mihama-ku, Chiba-shi, Chiba 261-8545 Japan
phone 043 299-9500
URL http://www.ide.go.jp/Japanese/index4.html

/ JICA (Japan International Cooperation Agency)
151-8558 2-1-1 6 13
6-13F, Shinjuku Maynds Tower 1-1, Yoyogi 2-chome, Shibuya-ku, Tokyo
151-8558 Japan
phone 03 5352-5311
URL http://www.jica.go.jp/

/ Japan Bank for International Cooperation
100-8144 1-4-1
1-4-1 Otemachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8144 Japan
phone 03 5218-3101
fax 03 5218-3955
URL http://www.jbic.go.jp/japanese/
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/ Keidanren, Japan Federation of Economic Organizations
100-8188 1-9-4
1-9-4 Otemachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8188 Japan
phone 03 5204-1500
fax 03 5255-6255
URL http://www.keidanren.or.jp/indexj.html

/ International Division, Japan Chamber of Commerce
and Industry
100-0005 3-2-2 6
6F, Tokyo-Syokokaigisho Building, 3-2-2, Marunouchi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo
100-0005 Japan
phone 03 3283-7824
URL http://www.jcci.or.jp/

/ Global Environmental Forum
106-0041 1-9-7
1-9-7 Azabudai, Minato-ku, Tokyo 106-0041 Japan
phone 03 5561-9735
fax 03 5561-9737
URL http://www.shonan.ne.jp/~gef20/gef/

/ Vietnamese government agencies and
other institutions

/ Embassy of the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam in
Japan
151-0062 50-11
50-11 Moto-Yoyogicho, Shibuya-ku, Tokyo 151-0062 Japan
phone 03 3466-3311
URL http://www.viethnamembassy.jp/index_j.html

/ Consulate-General of the Socialist
Republic of Viet Nam in Osaka
541-0059 1-4-10 10
10F, Estate Bakurocho Building, 1-4-10 Bakuro-cho, Chuo-ku, Osaka
541-0059 Japan
phone 06 6263-1600
fax 06 6263-1770

/ Representative Office of Vietham Chamber
of Commerce and Industry in Japan
107-0052 6-4-20
6-4-20 Akasaka, Minato-ku, Tokyo 107-0052 Japan
phone 03 3585-7349
fax 03 3585-8492
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